
TOWN OF TRUMBULL, CONNECTICUT 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

INSURANCE BROKER OF RECORD SERVICES 
 

RFQ # 6120  DUE: MAY 15, 2015 @ 2:00 PM 
 
 

Addendum #1 
 
This addendum is to clarify questions that were asked of the Town about Bid# 6120   
 

Q1.  Who is the current broker for the Town of Trumbull’s property and casualty insurance program?  
A1.  Merit Insurance 
 
Q2.  For how long has the current insurance broker been engaged on the account? 
A2.  Years 

 
               Q3.   What are the Town’s total insured property values? 

A3. $289 million 
 

               Q4.  Does the Town have a safety committee which meets regularly? 
                A4. It just started up again 

 
Q5.  Does the Town hold regular or periodic claims review meetings? 
A5.  Yes  
 

       Q6.  How long has the Town been a Self-Insured for Workers’ Compensation? 
A6.  Since 2001 
 
Q7.  How frequently does the Town of Trumbull bid out the property and casualty insurance program?  
A7.  Periodically, no specific time 

 
 
 

Proposal documents & Addendums can be accessed from the Town of Trumbull 
website (www.trumbull-ct.gov) in the Purchasing Department Section - link to “Bid 

Invitations”.   
 


